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PERSONAL AND GENERAL
Mr. J. W. Astley is in'Vancouver, B. C., on a business 

trip.
Mr. G. G. Gibbins has returned to Vancouver from 

Haileybury and will be this summer in charge of a 
party in N. W. Canada.

Mr. R. B. Lamb, consulting engineer, and Mr. G. F. 
Morrison, secretary of the Peterson Lake Mining Com­
pany, have returned from a trip to England on the 
business of the company.

At the New York Convention of the American Chemi­
cal Society, held in New York April 16, Mr. Robert 
Turnbull, of Welland, Ontario, presented a paper on 
“The Thury Electric Furnace Regulator.”

Mr. H. H. Johnson is at the Tough-Oakes Mine, 
Kirkland Lake.

Mr. A. E. Formis has been appointed Superintendent 
of the Bates Mine, Iron River, Mich.

Mr. Andrew W. Baxter, formerly of Lethbridge, Al­
berta, is now at the Extension Colliery of the Canadian 
Collieries (Dunsmuir) Limited, Vancouver Island, B. C.

Mr. W. Buchanan, Superintendent of the Yankee 
Girl Mine, has returned to Ymir, B. C., from a week’s 
visit to Spokane, Washington, in which city is the head 
office of the company working that mine under option 
of purchase.

Mr. Herbert Carmichael, who some time ago volun­
tarily retired from the position of Provincial Assayer 
for British Columbia, after 20 years’ service, recently 
returned to Victoria, B. C., having made a somewhat 
extended stay in Ireland.

Mr. Patrick Clark, of Spokane. Washington, promin­
ent for many years as a mining operator in the North­
west. both in the United States and across the Interna­
tional Boundary line in Kootenay and Boundary dis­
tricts of British Columbia, was at the Standard silver- 
lead mine, near Silverton, B. C., during the latter part 
of April.

Mr. W. J. Elmendorf, of Stewart, B. C., general 
manager for the Portland Canal Tunnels, Ltd., made 
a trip to Seattle. Washington, recently, to accompany 
Mrs. Elmendorf north to spend the "summer with him 
in Portland Canal district.

Mr. James Findlay, formerly manager of the Sulli­
van Mine, in Fort Steele mining division. East Kooten­
ay, B. C., but latterly manager of the Maple Leaf Coal 
Mine, in the Blairmore-Frank district, Southwest Al­
berta, recently resigned.

Mr. Samuel S. Fowler, of Rionde-1, Kootenay Lake, 
U. C.. has been nominated for election as chairman of 
the Western Branch of the Canadian Mining Institute. 
Mr. Fowler, who for several recent years has been 
general manager for the new 'Canadian Metal Co., 
operating the Bluebell Lead Mine (discovered bv 
Douglas, a Scottish botanist, in 1825), was a council­
lor of the Institute in 1898 and 1899 and president in 
1900.

Mr. Chas. Hussey, of Spokane. Washington, one of 
tbe executive officials of the Standard Silver-Lead 
Mining Co., late in April spent several" days at the 
company’s mine and concentrating mill near Silver- 
ton, B.C.

Mr. Walter Renton Ingalls, of New York City, edi­
tor of The Engineering and Mining Journal, was at 
Nelson, B. C., four or five days about the middle of 

.April.
. Mr. Oscar Lachmund, general manager for the Brit­
ish Columbia Copper Co., has returned to Greenwood, 
boundary district, B. C., after having been at the

company’s head office, in New York City, for a short 
time.

Mr. Frank E. Lathe, chief chemist for the Granby 
Consolidated M. S. and P. Co., at its smeltery at Grand 
Forks, B. C., has been spending a fortnight’s vacation 
at Anaconda, Montana.

Mr. Paul Lincoln, who lately arrived in British 
Columbia from Chihuahua, Mexico, has been making an 
examination of the Coronation Gold Mine, on Cadwal- 
lader Creek, Bridge River, Lillooet district, B. C., for 
the chief owners, who are moneyed -men of Victoria, 
B. C.

Mr. J. Ralph Lockard, who was for some time gen­
eral superintendent of the Comox Mines of the Canad­
ian Collieries (Dunsmuir) Limited, is now general 
manager of that company, following Mr. W. L. Coul- 
son, who resigned several months ago.

Mr. Arthur Lockwood.is returning to the B. C. Oil 
and Coal Development Co.’s property, on Sage Creek, 
Flathead Valley, in the extreme Southeastern part of 
British Columbia, to supervise putting down a larger 
and deeper well than any bore heretofore made by the 
company, latest developments having caused the direct­
ors to undertake a further expenditure of money in 
proving the existence of oil there in commercial quan­
tity. Mr. Lockwood has been in Victoria conferring 
with the directors relative to future operations.

Mr. Frank W. Maclennan (B. Sc. McGill 1898 and 
1900) who some time ago was generel superintendent 
for the mining company of that name at Cerro de 
Pasco, Peru, is now assistant manager in charge of 
mining at the Miami Mine, Arizona.

The first appointment to the faculty of the new 
University of British Columbia, the president of which 
is Dr. F. F. Wesbrook, late of the University of Minne­
sota, has been announced by the Board of Governors. 
It is of Douglas McIntosh, B. A., B. Sc., (Dalhousie, 
N. S.) ; (Cornell) ; D. Sc., (McGill) ; F. R. S., Can., as 
associate professor, of chemistry and acting head of 
the department. Dr. McIntosh began his work as a 
university teacher in 1901, when he was appointed 
demonstrator in chemistry at McGill University, Mon­
treal. He became lecturer in 1905, assistant professor 
in 1907, and associate professor in 1909, which last- 
mentioned office he now fills and will continue to do 
so for some time longer.

Mr. D. W. McNabb, inspector for the International 
Bureau of Explosives, was at Fernie, Crows Nest Pass, 
B. C., during the latter part of April.

Mr. Alex. Sclater, of Los Angeles, California, gener­
al manager of the Union Oil Co., has been on a business 
visit to the Coast cities of British Columbia.

Mr. G. B. Wilson, manager of the Marblehead 
Quarries, eight miles up the railway from Lardo, at 
the head of Kootenay Lake, B. C., has returned from 
the United States, and is now directing the quarrying 
and finishing of a lot of marble for shipment to various 
places.

Fraser & Chalmers, of Canada, Limited, Montreal, 
have been awarded a contract by the Nova Scotia 
Steel & -Coal Company, Limited, for a 2,000 kilowatt 
steam turbine, direct connected to ah alternator of 
Vickers manufacture.

The Buffalo Foundry & Machine Co., of Buffalo, N. 
Y., announces that they have terminated the arrange­
ment whereby Mr. II. Ê. Jacoby has been representing 
them in New York City. They are now handling direct 
all inquiries covering vacuum apparatus, castings, pat­
terns, and machine work.


